

Ryan Kam

Graphic Designer
Web Designer



Summary

Highly adaptable graphic design graduate with two years of experience with the Adobe Creative Suite, and web creation. Interested in print and web design, and seeking a position in either Graphic or Web design.

Contact

Phone: (919) 780-2793
Email: ryan@ryankamdesign.com
Website: ryankamdesign.com
Address: Cary, North Carolina 27513
Linkedin: linkedin.com/in/ryan-kam-88a994163/

Skills

Font Creation

- Fontself

Adobe Creative Suite

- Acrobat DC
- Photoshop
- InDesign
- Illustrator
- Dreamweaver
- Premier Pro
- After Effects
- Dimension
- XD

Web Design

- HTML5
- CSS3
- CSS Grid
- Word Press
- UX/UI

Social Media

- Facebook
- Twitter
- Instagram

Microsoft Office

- Word
- Powerpoint
- Excel

Education

Wake Technical Community College
Raleigh, NC (2017-2020)

Degree: Associate of Applied Science in
Advertising and Graphic Design
GPA: 3.56
Member of the NTHS

Work Experience

(2017-2018) Busboy, Taipai 101
Assisted waiters with dishes, quickly transition
tables into clean and serviceable positions.

(2018-2019) Busboy, Silk Road Dim Sum & Sichuan
Helped customers with orders/beverages and
manage dishes between cooks, and customers.

Certifications

Web & Graphic Design
Advanced Graphic Design
Design Portfolio
Graphic Design
Design Basics
Front End Developer
Web Designer
Google Analytics
Inbound Marketing